Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

From: Brittnie L Boyd <brittnie.boyd@pacelabs.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Paul.Gramling@terracon.com; David.Jaros@terracon.com; EE GW Reports;
Matt.Acree@terracon.com

Subject: Pace Analytical National Login for Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility L1802483

Attachments: COCL1802483.pdf; In01L1802483.pdf

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from brittnie.boyd@pacelabs.com. Learn why this is
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

"Privileged and Confidential"

Thank you for choosing Pace National! Please find enclosed PDF files containing your laboratory login confirmation and
chain of custody.

Pace National is leading the laboratory industry with our On-line Data Management tools. Please contact your Project
Manager to learn how to create historical Excel tables or access data in real time using powerful and intuitive software
that is only available at
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmydata.pacelabs.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CHal
ey.Griffith%40arkansas.gov%7Cc0ed4b9a149cf4d11a83708dd0b44f5d3%7C5ec1d8f0cbh624000b3278e63b0547048%7C0%
7C0%7C638679113018984975%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsllYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIslI
AiOiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoiTWFpbClslldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=flvGXqJcETkhOH8TVIo6y1Abz1r1Wwn%2
Fryae48Z0rhQ%3D&reserved=0.

Brittnie L Boyd
Technical Service Representative
615-773-5916

Pace Analytical National
NOTICE-- The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged, and/or legally protected
information and are for the sole use of the addressee(s). Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you

are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and delete any copies.

P Please consider the environment before printing this email



Pace Analytical National

aceAnalytical” L ogin Confirmation Report
National Center for Testing & Innovation November 22’ 2024 _ 1627

Account: GENENLAR - Terracon - Little Rock, AR

SDG L 1802483 Receive Date: 11/21/2024 Project Manager: Brittnie L Boyd
Template# T71137 Entered By: Hailey R Melson
Report to:  David Jaros Lab Project Number: GENENLAR-GAPACIFIC Report MDL: Y

25809 1-30 Client Project # HDC: 1

Bryant, AR 72022 Project Description: Georgia Pacific-Crossett LLC - Class 3N PO #

North LF
Collected By: Fernando O PO Req: N

Phone: (501) 847-9292 Reg. State: AR Terms: 60
Email: David.Jaros@terracon.com; Paul.Gramling@terracon.com; M att.Acree@terracon.com; EE.gwreports@arkansas.gov Quote #

Project Manager Send reportsto EE.gwreports@arkansas.gov aswell as Terracon PM.
Notes. Updated per DJ. MK 9/27/24.

Matrix Test Sample D Collection Date Design ID Method Unit Price
L 1802483-01 MW-8 11/20/2024 08:45 Site: Est. Due Date*: 12/09/2024 - R5
Sample Description: Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility

GW ASICP Arsenic UPPB 6010B $11.00
GW BAICP Barium UPPB 6010B $11.00
GW CHLORIDE Chlorideby IC UDEFAULT 9056A $22.00
GW CRICP Chromium UPPB 6010B $11.00
GW FEICP Iron UPPB 6010B $11.00
GW FLUORIDE Fluoride by I1C UDEFAULT 9056A $22.00
GW MNICP Manganese UPPB 6010B $11.00
GW NITRATE Nitrate by IC UDEFAULT 9056A $28.00
GW PBICP Lead UPPB 6010B $11.00
GW SULFATE Sulfate by IC UDEFAULT 9056A $22.00
GW TDS TDS UPPB 2540 C-2011 $20.00
GW TOC Total Organic Carbon UPPB 9060A $42.00
GW TPHOGHEX TPH - Qil & Grease, Hexane UDEFAULT 1664B $54.00
GW V8260BTEX BTEX by 8260 UPPB 8260B $45.00
GW ZNICP Zinc UPPB 6010B $11.00
Misc DISPOSAL Sample Disposal $0.00
Misc ENERGY Environmental Impact Fee $0.00

The Parties agree that they will take all reasonable precautionsto prevent the unauthorized disclosure of any proprietary or confidential information of each other and that they will not disclose
such information except to those employees, subcontractors, or agents who have expressly agreed to maintain confidentiality.
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L 1802483-02

GW ASICP

GW BAICP

GW CHLORIDE
GW CRICP

GW FEICP

GW FLUORIDE
GW MNICP

GW NITRATE
GW PBICP

GW SULFATE
GW TDS

GW TOC

GW TPHOGHEX
GW V8260BTEX
GW ZNICP

Misc DISPOSAL
L 1802483-03

GW V8260BTEX
Misc DISPOSAL
L 1802483-04

GW V8260BTEX
Misc DISPOSAL
L 1802483-05

GW ASICP

GW BAICP

GW CHLORIDE
GW CRICP

GW FEICP

GW FLUORIDE
GW MNICP

GW NITRATE
GW PBICP

GW SULFATE
GW TDS

GW TOC

GW TPHOGHEX
GW V8260BTEX
GW ZNICP

Misc DISPOSAL

MW-5

Arsenic

Barium

Chloride by IC
Chromium

Iron

Fluoride by IC
Manganese

Nitrate by IC

Lead

Sulfate by IC

TDS

Total Organic Carbon
TPH - Oil & Grease, Hexane
BTEX by 8260

Zinc

Sample Disposal
EQUIPMENT BLANK

BTEX by 8260
Sample Disposal

TRIP BLANK

BTEX by 8260
Sample Disposal

FIELD BLANK

Arsenic

Barium

Chloride by IC
Chromium

Iron

Fluoride by IC
Manganese

Nitrate by IC

Lead

Sulfate by IC

TDS

Total Organic Carbon
TPH - Oil & Grease, Hexane
BTEX by 8260

Zinc

Sample Disposal

11/20/2024 10:15

Sampl e Description: Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility

11/20/2024 10:55

Sampl e Description: Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility

11/20/2024 10:55

Sampl e Description: Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility

11/20/2024 00:00

Sampl e Description: Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility

Site: Est. Due Date*: 12/09/2024 - R5
UPPB 6010B $11.00
UPPB 6010B $11.00
UDEFAULT 9056A $22.00
UPPB 6010B $11.00
UPPB 6010B $11.00
UDEFAULT 9056A $22.00
UPPB 6010B $11.00
UDEFAULT 9056A $28.00
UPPB 6010B $11.00
UDEFAULT 9056A $22.00
UPPB 2540 C-2011 $20.00
UPPB 9060A $42.00
UDEFAULT 1664B $54.00
UPPB 8260B $45.00
UPPB 6010B $11.00
$0.00

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
Information Only - Not An Invoice - Do Not Pay! Total: $1,086.00

* Due Datelisted is an estimate based on aver age wor kloads. Please communicate required datesto your Project Manager.

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
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Company Name/Address:

25809 1-30
Bryant, AR 72022

Terracon - Little Rock, AR

Billing Information: - f
Accounts Payable | Pres
25809 I-30 g o
Bryant, AR 72022 :

Report to:
David Jaros

Email To:

David.Jaros@terracon.com;Paul.Gramling@terr 1

Project Description:
Georgia Pacific-Crossett Facility

City/State
Collected:

Please Circle:
PT MT CT ET

Phone: 501-847-9292

Client Project #

Lab Project #
GENENLAR-GAPACIFIC

Collected by (print):
Ceconnde Ocanpp

Site/Facility ID #

P.O. #

Collected by (signature):

Immediately
Packedonlce N Y /

Rush? (Lab MUST Be Notified)
SameDay ___ Five Day
NextDay ___ 5 Day (Rad Only)

 TwoDay ___ 10Day(Rad Only)
—_ Three Day

Quote #

Sample ID

Comp/Grab | Matrix * Depth

al, F, NO3, S04 125mIHDPE-NoPres

TOC 250mIHDPE-HCI

Chain of Custody

Page § of |

ce

PEOPLE ADVANCING SCIENCE

MT JULIET, TN

12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37122
Submitting a sample via this chain of custody
and of the

Pace Terms and Conditions found at:

httos-/finfonacelsbs: FE

|Mw-l

o S

M-S~

|EQUIPMENT BLANK

TRIP BLANK

* Matrix:

1SS - Soil  AIR - Air
|GW - Groundwater
IWW - WasteWater
DW - Drinking Water
IOT - Other

F - Filter
B - Bioassay

ey A8 !

ST by () :

R}"nﬂd#d by : (Signature)
ielinquished bg: ;Signature}

Received by: (Signature)

Relinquished by : (Signature)




Firefox

1ofl

https://kanbanflow.com/board/nfK94xZ/print-task

11/21-NCF-L1802483 GENENLAR | Shortholds |

Time estimate: oh Time spent: oh

(] Login Clarification needed

(] Chain of custody is incomplete

D Please specify Metals requested

D Please specify TCLP requested

Received additional samples not listed on COC

|} Sample IDs on containers do not match IDs on COC
Client did not "X" analysis

D Chain of Custody is missing

D If no COC: Received by:
(] 1f no COC: Date/Time:
D If no COC: Temp./Cont.Rec./pH:
(] 1f no COC: Carrier:
E] If no COC: Tracking #:
[:] Client informed by call
Client informed by Email

D Client informed by Voicemail
@ Date/Time: _____ 11/22 1011
PM initials: BB

(#] Client Contact:

Hailey Robertson 21 November 2024 3:04 PM

i 1) Client did not mark analysis. Currently logged per P#. ;
2) Received ID: Field blank not listed on the COC.

Brittnie Boyd 22 November 2024 10:11 AM

Please add and log Field Blank per COC.

Hailey Robertson 22 November 2024 12:44 PM

. Done

11/22/2024, 12:44 P




